Harold Welaberg
Rt. 8, Prederick, Ad, 21701

a/21/15

Col. Debald ¥. Richardsen
Pir. Flans, Progrems and Resources
Hge Office of Special lnvestigations
Dept. of the Alr Force
V“mtm, .G, m“'
Dear Colonel Richardsen,
Thanks for your letter of April 10.

Qf course I do not know the jurisdiction of your office or what files it
seerched But I do know the Air Porce has special files on me. My requesit uas not

Your letter seens to say that you searched the files of Jour own unit only.
Where it refars to the JFK assaseination there is what 1 take as an ambigmity,
that your search may have been limited to in this connection.

You say you cmnnot locate agy record, your words, of me. This neceasarily
means your inquivy within the Air Ferces was too limited. I know of at least {ires
" files competent or properly-directed investigation hed to turn up and I have reasen
to believe there gould have been others. Of these three I do have personal imowledge.

‘ Froe 5y oun federal investigntive and intelligeboe experience I dapream that
the Afr Force obtained other data from other asgencies. ind my request was for all
information regardless of its source.

The Air Force was twige a defendant in successful suits I filed. The Army under-
took respendidility for the Alr Force's share of the demsges to me. I wof doth suils.
In addition, I filed & separate claim for damages from a sonic boom with the Fever AFB,
There 1s a separate file on this that I have seen. It refers to a specisl file and gives
its il deaignation. It also discloses what I think I cen fairly descride as framd
by those gung he! types determined net to pay @ modest claim and who spent much more
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to all this, there was & time when ibe Bscretary for Alr direeted a Hajor Freeman to
have me report sonic booms in the avea in which I then lived, Hyattstown, Bd. as seon
as I hesxd them. Hajor Frowsan was in the Fublic Information office, There should
also be a record of the Alr Poree's participetion in a meeting at the Pealsgon, under
the direct order of the Searetary of Defeuse, between me and others whok included at
least two Air Porce officers, cperational end lsgal.

Your letter resds,”The Alr Force Office of Special investigations camnot locate
any record of you...” This frem the foregeing would seex ¢o indicate s less than
thorough searvh. Perhaps not in the correct places. My request was not limited to
your office and the files directly under its control. There cansot be no record of me
from the litigation records sleme. ind wnder discovery 1 did see reference to e file
of an entirely different character, ons that mskes me wonder about the applieability

If ihis does not include sll the information the Adr Force requires for & real
gsearch, perhaps I can be of further belp. ind I did mean my request to be inclusive,
not limited to your office or the subjest of assassinations.

Bincerely,

Harold Weisberg



